
From: Gaudrault, Amy (USTP)
To: Gaudrault, Amy (USTP)
Cc: Harrington, William (USTP); Fitzgerald, John (USTP); King, Richard (USTP); Juliano, Maureen (USTP); Patterson,

Beverly (USTP)
Subject: New Requirement For Massachusetts TDRs
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1:29:26 PM

Dear Massachusetts Trustees: 

Pursuant to Standing Order 2017-02, a trustee is required to file a statement attesting to the
following: 

(a) There are no pending adversary proceedings that will affect the distribution to creditors or
the administration of the estate; 
(b) All claims have been examined and any objections to claims have been resolved; 
(c) All applications by any Professionals for compensation have been filed and acted upon,
including an application by debtor’s counsel to approve application of a retainer; and 
(d) The United States trustee has approved the final account, unless the Court determines that
such approval is not necessary. 

To satisfy this requirement, the Court has developed an ECF docket event for the trustee to
use. It is called “Statement of Panel Trustee” and is located under the “Trustee/US Trustee”
link in ECF. This event creates a text entry that makes the required statements (a through d
above); you do not need to attach a document. This entry should be filed by the trustee as soon
as possible after our office files the TDR. 

Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions. 

Thank you.
Amy
Amy E. Gaudrault
Office of the U.S. Trustee
537 Congress Street, Suite 300
Portland, ME 04101
Office: 207-780-3564 Ext. 203
E-mail: amy.gaudrault@usdoj.gov
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